
HAYWOOD

COUNTY SCHOOLS

ADDENDUM #1

June 15,2021

TO:                 ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FROM:           JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT:     Hazelwood Paving Project

(RFP# 20-21)

The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes:  Haywood County Schools removed the terms, and updated
contact information. Updated job specification on the fourth page to match the
specification on page 3. Job specification for the paving project did not change
from the original proposal form.
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HAYWOOD

COUNTY SCHOOLS

ADDENDUM to RFP# 20-21

Hazelwood Paving Project

Include:Haywood County Schools removed the terms, and updated contact
information. Updated job specification on the fourth page to match the
specification on page 3. Job specification for the paving project did not change
from the original proposal form.

If there are any questions, please call Josh Mease at (828)734-5570.


